oWard

ounty

MARYLAND

MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION BOARD
September 25, 2018
7:00 p.m.

George Howard Building, Columbia-Ellicott Room
3430 Court House Drive, Ellicott City, MD 21043

KErAEAAIAIAAAAAIAIAAIAIAAIAEAAIAEIAAAIAARAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAArAAkhErhhdrhhkhhhihhihiihkiiikkh

AGENDA
1. Approval of the July 24, 2018 Minutes
2. Public Comment
3. Announcements/Updates

i.  Office of Transportation Advisory Groups, Paratransit workgroup
ii.  Patuxent Branch Trail — Storage Facility
iii.  Land Development updates
iv.  RTA -new buses, Transit Development Plan implementation
v.  November/December meeting date

4. Election of new Multimodal Transportation Board vice chair
Old Business

Bus Rapid Transit ridership analysis

6. New Business

Howard County Title 6 Plan
US 1 Safety Evaluation

7. Adjournment
Future MTB Meetings Dates

October 23, 2018 Bus Rapid Transit ridership analysis,
November 27 or December 4, 2018 Transit Development Plan implementation

TBD - Howard County coordination with SHA



O MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION BOARD
ounty

MARYLAND MINUTES
July 24, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.

Members Present: Ron Hartman, Chair Staff: Clive Graham, Executive Secretary
David Zinner Rashidi Jackson, OoT
Alice Giles Jason Quan, OoT
Rick Wilson
Astamay Curtis

Members Excused: Brian Dillard
Larry Schoen

1. Approval of the June 24, 2018 Minutes (minute :01)

Ron Hartman moved to approve the minutes of the June 24, 2018 meeting. Astamay Curtis
second the motion.

David Zinner said that the minutes did not capture the full discussion of the State Innovation
Grant regarding bringing information to the Board as early as possible when an endorsement
is requested. Clive Graham, Office of Transportation (OoT) Administrator, said that the
minutes were deliberately brief and the meeting recording captured everything that was said.
David asked that where possible future minutes capture more detail when process matters are
involved.

The minutes were approved by a vote of 5-0.

2. Public Comments (minute :05)

There were no public comments.

3. Announcements/Updates (minute :05)

Clive made the following announcements:
i.  Office of Transportation Advisory Groups: (minute :06)

Since last Bicycle Advisory Group (BAG), traffic signal improvements had been made to
improve safety pedestrians and bicyclists at intersection of Broken Land Parkway and L.ittle
Patuxent Parkway. The improvements seemed to be working well. Three roads that are in the
bicycle master plan will be getting resurfaced during this calendar year: Lighting View Rd.,
Hickory Ridge Rd., and Summer Sunrise Rd. David Zinner wanted to confirm that only the

mtbboard.July 2018 Page 1 of 3



three roads above would be getting bike lanes based on the road resurfacing schedule. At the
BAG meeting, a presentation was made about bicycle crash data.

ii.  Transit & Pedestrian Advisory Group: (minute :11)

Based on the Transit Development Plan (TDP), OoT was investigating the paratransit needs
for the county. The Transit & Pedestrian Advisory Group (TPAG) would be the lead advisory
group with a Paratransit Workgroup as a subcommitee. Astamay Curtis will represent the
MTB on the paratransit workgroup sessions. OoT will present the MTB with the workgroup’s
recommendations.

iii.  US 1 Safety Evaluation (minute :19)

Clive stated that the OoT has received a draft report from the consultants (Sabra, Wang, &
Associates), and OoT along with Maryland Department of Transportation- State Highway
Association (MDOT-SHA) are reviewing the report. The MTB will be presented with the
report after OoT and MDOT-SHA meet to discuss comments/concerns. The Safety Evaluation
will show implementable short-term spot improvements along US 1.

iv.  Patuxent Branch Trail- Storage facility (minute :23)

Clive stated there is a meeting on Thursday July 26, 2018 where Howard County will ask the
CA Board for an easement for the proposed capital project to build a trail.

Land Development Process (minute :25)

Clive and Rashidi gave updates on the development plans that would be of interest to the
MTB (see handout). David Zinner had created an excel spreadsheet for the OoT to consider
using for future updates. Ron Hartman wanted to keep the number of development process
simple and easy. OoT will investigate to see what is the best way to show information for
each development plan. The MTB wanted a follow up regarding the pedestrian connection
with the Dorsey Marc Station, and Oxford Square.

MTB Vice Chair (minute :38)

With Jason Quan resigning from his position as vice chair, the MTB decided to vote on a vice
chair at the next meeting (Sept. 25).

4. Old Business

Road Sweeping (minute :40)

Clive stated that Howard County DPW has a road sweeping schedule typically for roads with
curb and gutter. Roads are swept 2-3 times a year. Roads without curb and gutter are swept
on an “as needed” basis. David Zinner commented that sweeping roads with curb and gutter
in residential areas doesn’t do a whole lot, since residence tend to sweep in front of their
homes. Clive suggested David test out the County’s and State’s on-line “report an issue”
systems to see if there was a response.

mtbboard.July 2018 Page 2 of 3



Multimodal Transportation Board Role (minute :47)

Clive stated that the Regional Transportation Agency (RTA) will be starting a regional Riders’
Advisory Council in September, to replace the Passenger Advisory Group (PAG). The RTA
Commission is functioning well, and the members on the commission are knowledgeable in
transportation. For the MTB, Clive discussed the role of the MTB when advising OoT on
specific projects. (see attached document)

Bus Rapid Transit Ridership Analysis (minute :55)
Clive stated that OoT has received the report from the consultant (Aecom) and is currently

reviewing it. After the review is completed, OoT will provide the report to the MTB. Clive
also stated that a Title VI plan will be presented during the September 25" Meeting.

5. New Business

Regional Transportation Agency (RTA) Update (minute :57)

Clive Graham and Andrew Johnson (Operational Manager) give a presentation on the RTA
(see attached documents) by showing/talking about: organizational charts, contract details
with First Transit Inc., OoT’s role with the RTA, service area, bus ownership, route
performances, and how the July 1% fare changes being received by users.

David Zinner asked whether it would be feasible to have no charge to ride the buses. He

suggested that OoT investigate to see if any other transit services in the country are free, and
how their systems are preforming.

6. Adjournment (minute 1:38)

Ron adjourned the meeting at 8:40 pm. The next MTB meeting is scheduled for September
25, 2018 at 7:00 pm.

C(XM’ CUrahom 9/19/18

Clive Graham Date
Executive Secretary

Rashidi Jacksovn 9/19/18

Rashidi Jackson Date

mtbboard.July 2018 Page 3 of 3



Howard County Proposed Pathway

R

CONCEPT PLAN
orad 30 60 120 ‘ PATHIFAY RELGCATION
- SITE PLAN PATUXENT, BRANCH TRALL

SCALE: 1" =30



24 Foot Wide Roadway

10 Foot Wide Pathway



Plan Review Updates for the MTB 7/25/18 to 9/21/18

wiunn

entered for Plan Name Plan Number Roads/Streets Nt.xmber of Description Office of Transportation Comments/Recommendations - - Plan Status / Next Steps
. Units/Sq. Ft. Comments Bike/Ped | Transit
Jul-18 Milk Producers S-18-003 Leishear Road, 794 units This is a Sketch Plan, the first plan in the development cycle, for a 7-24-18 The project is still under review by OOT, but we do not expect any Y N 7-24-18 The plan is still under
Gorman Road 794 residential unit development. The project is located on the "Milk |significant comments or issues since the road infrastructure is already built, review, but we expect to approve
Producers" area near MD 216 and Leishear Road. The applicant is there is no transit service in the area the plan.
proposing to build the project in three phases with a mix of single 9-21-18 After reviewing this development plan, OOT made the following 9-21-18 Resubmission Requested
family attached and detached houses comments regarding transportation: provide bike lanes and sidewalks along
Leishear Road, show/provide detail of the road improvements at the
intersection of Gorman Road & Leishear Road, add a second entrance to
the development, provide pathway connections that connect to schools
and internal road connections to optimize the flow of traffic.
Jul-18 Sheppard Lane Road |F-18-099 Sheppard Lane, [N/A Road plans for the realignment of Sheppard Lane at MD 108 and are |7-24-18 We will be reviewing the plans to ensure the designs are consistent Y Y 7-24-18 The plan is still under
Improvements MD 108 linked to the River Hill Square development project and the with the Clarksville Streetscape Design Guidelines. review, but we expect to request
proposed Erickson Senior Living. These projects will be providing 9-21-18 OOT requested the developer provide the following improvements: a resubmission.
shared use paths along their frontages along MD 108 as per the a safe crossing to get across MD 108 at the Sheppard Lane Intersection, 9-21-18 Resubmission Requested
Clarksville Streetscape Design Guidelines. reserving space for a future transit stop, ensuring the proposed pathway
meets AASHTO standards, and provide a safe crossing at the entrance of
River Hill Square.
Jul-18 Oxford Square - SDP-18-055 and |Coca Cola Drive, |~1500 units, These are resubmission of earlier plans for two parts of Oxford 7-24-18 OOT requested the developer to provide information for a Y N 7-24-18 Resubmission Requested
Parcel HH - Bristol SDP-18-019 CSX Tracks 190,000 sq. ft. Square, a 90 acre mixed use project, located near the intersection pedestrian connection, and the shuttle service from Oxford Square to the
Court and The Yards. Coca Cola Drive and MD 100, with a final build out of just under Dorsey MARC Station.
1,500 residential units and 190,000 square feet of commercial/retail [9-21-18 The developer has resubmitted the plans to the county for review,
space, however OOT's comment have not been addressed.
Jul-18 The Village at Town P-18-004 Resort Road, 153 units This is a 153 unit development, with 92 townhouses and 61 7-24-18 The project is still under review by OOT, but we do not expect any N N 7-24-18 The plan is still under
Square Turf Valley apartments in the Turf Valley development. The project is located on |significant comments or issues since the road infrastructure is already built, review, but we expect to approve
Resort Road, a fully built road developed under previous road plans [there is no transit service in the area the plan.
for Turf Valley 9-21-18 Approved
Jul-18 Potter Place S-18-008 Port Capital Drive |26 units This project proposes 26 condo unit in three buildings located at Port|7-24-18 The project is still under review by OOT, but we do not expect any N N 7-24-18 The plan is still under
across from Capital Drive across from Blackbird Lane. The project will provide significant comments or issues since the road infrastructure is ready built review, but we expect to approve
Blackbird Lane. lead-in and internal sidewalks, there are existing sidewalks on Port  [there is no transit service in the area the plan.
Capital Drive. 9-21-18 Approved
Sep-18 Cubesmart Storage [SDP-19-004 us1i, 111,625 SF This site development plan is for a three story self storage building  |OOT will be requesting the developer to extend the sidewalk along Y N Resubmission Requested
Building Montgomery (111,625 SF) at the intersection of US 1 & Montgomery Road The Montgomery Road to the property line and OOT is working with SHA to
Road current property is zoned M-1 (manufacturing). As part of the site  |determine how a crosswalk across Montgomery Road could be
development plan, the developer is showing sidewalk along implemented.
Montgomery Road, a 10' multi-use path along Washington Blvd, and
a marked cross walk across the driveway.
Sep-18 Magnolia Manor SDP-19-013 Old Scaggsville |7 units This development is for 7 single family homes off MD 216 (Old OOT has no issues/concerns with the development shown on this plan. The N N Approved
West Road Scaggsville Road.) The developer has provided road improvements |developer addressed OOT's comments in prior review phases.
along the frontage of the property, and proposes internal sidewalks.
This development is apart of the a much larger development
(Magnolia Manor, 61 lots) which is located on the other side of MD
216.
Notes:

Projects less than 20 dwelling units and small non-residential projects are not included on this report unless there are significant transportation issues

Approved means OOT recommends approval




Title VI
Fiscal Year 2018-2020 Implementation Plan
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

Howard County, Maryland

_ZGMRD Oy
A S
/Y

s
S -

l‘\._?»'ﬂviltuﬂl? ::-,:.,

Draft July 25, 2018
Adopted Date

, 2018

Howard County Office of Transportation
3430 Court House Drive

Ellicott City, MD 21043



Title VI
Fiscal Year 2018-2020 Implementation Plan
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

Howard County, Maryland



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUGCTION ..ottt bbbt bbb bbb bbbt b s 1
SECTION 1: OVERVIEW OF SERVICES .......ccoiiiiiiiiiiiseee ettt 3
Fixed ROULE BUS SEIVICE PrOTIIE ......oviieieiieici et ene s 3
Demand ReSPONSE SEIVICE PrOTIlE ........ooviiiiiiice b 4
SECTION 2: POLICY STATEMENT AND AUTHORITIES ......ccoiiiiiiiiiie e 5
Title VI POIICY SEALEIMENT ...t ettt e e n et en s 5
AULNOTTTIES ..ttt bbb b b s Rt b e bt e b e b bbbt e Rt e Rt e b e b e benb et bt e eneen e e 5
SECTION 3: NONDISCRIMINATION ASSURANCES TO Maryland Transit Administration................. 6
SECTION 4: PLAN APPROVAL DOCUMENT .....ocoiiiiiiiiiiiisieniseee et 7
SECTION 5: ORGANIZATION AND TITLE VI PROGRAM RESPONSIBILITIES........ccccoviiiiiniene 8
Overall Organization TOr TIEIE V1 ........ooi e 8
Title VI Manager RESPONSIDIITIES..........c.oieiiiiiiiiiise e 8
General Title VI Responsibilities 0f the AQENCY ........ccciiiiiiiiiieie e 8
SECTION 6: GENERAL REPORTING REQUIREMENTS ..ottt 11
Requirement to Provide a Title VI PUBIIC NOLICE.........ccc i 11
Requirement to Develop Title VI Complaint Procedures and Complaint FOrm ..........cccccoeovveveiinininenne 11
Requirements related to Transportation-Related Title VI Investigations, Complaints, and Lawsuits ...... 14
Requirement to Provide Public Outreach and Involvement ACHIVItIES........c.ccevvvviievvciee e 14
Requirement to Provide Access for Limited English Proficient PErsons ...........ccccoovvvvvirinencnencinnnn, 15
Minority Representation on Planning and AdviSOry BOGIES ...........cccviiiiiiierieiiinenese s 16
SECTION 7: REQUIREMENTS OF TRANSIT PROVIDERS........cccccoiiiiiiiieiieeneee e 17
Requirements and Guidelines for Fixed Route Transit Providers ..........ccccoovveveiiiic v 17
SEIVICE SLANGAITS ... .eveeeieiie ettt e st et ebe s te e s e e s beaseesaesteen b e steere e besreesaesteaneenen 17
Service and OPerating POLICIES..........ciuiiiiiieee bbb 18
Monitoring Title V1 COMPIAINTS.......c.oiiiiiiieiic et 19

Fare and SErVICE CRANGES. .......oiiiiieiee ettt bbb 19






INTRODUCTION

Howard County, Maryland is a recipient of public transportation funding from the Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) and the Maryland Department of Transportation-Maryland Transit Administration
(MDOT MTA) and therefore is required to develop policies, programs, and practices that ensure that
federal transit funds are used in a manner that is nondiscriminatory as required under Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964.

Title VI prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin in programs and activities
receiving Federal financial assistance. Specifically, Title VI provides that "no person in the United States
shall, on the ground of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the
benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial
assistance.” (42 U.S.C. Section 2000d).

The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 clarified the intent of Title VI to include all programs and
activities of Federal-aid recipients, sub-recipients, and contractors whether those programs and activities are
federally funded or not. Recently, the Federal Transit Administration has placed renewed emphasis on Title
VI issues, including on providing meaningful access to persons with Limited English Proficiency (LEP).

The Howard County Office of Transportation (Howard County) is the Howard County agency responsible
for managing the provision of public transportation services in Howard County

This Fiscal Year 2018-2020 Implementation Plan (Plan) details how the Howard County Office of
Transportation incorporates nondiscrimination policies and practices in providing public transit services and
complies with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. The Plan is divided into eight sections:

Section 1 provides an overview of the public transportation services provided by Howard County, including
information on ridership, routes and organizational structure.

Section 2 presents a signed policy statement affirming that Howard County will follow Title VI rules and
regulations in the delivery of public transportation services.

Section 3 confirms Howard County’s commitment to nondiscrimination and compliance with federal and
state requirements as detailed in a Nondiscrimination Assurance filed by Howard County every year as part
an application for financial assistance from the Federal Transit Administration.

Section 4 presents the signed approval of the Plan by the Administrator of the Howard County Office of
Transportation and a resolution by the Howard County Multimodal Transportation Board endorsing the
Plan.

Section 5 details Howard County’s and the County’s Title VI Manager’s responsibilities in administering
the plan including record-keeping and data collection.

Section 6 details the specific requirements and compliance measures, including information on complaint
procedures and forms, public outreach practices through a Public Participation Plan and providing
information to Limited English Proficient Persons through a LEP Language Assistance Plan.



Section 7 presents information on how Howard County delivers public transportation services in an
equitable manner and how the distribution of service is equitable between minority and low-income
populations and the overall population.

Section 8, to ensure full compliance with FTA requirements, references specific information requested by
the FTA.



SECTION 1: OVERVIEW OF SERVICES

Howard County provides public transportation services in Howard County, Maryland, through a contractor,
Transit Management of Central Maryland (TMCM, or Contractor). Transit Management of Central
Maryland delivers services in Howard County, Anne Arundel County, City of Laurel and Prince Georges
County. These services are delivered under a brand name; the Regional Transportation Agency of Central
Maryland (RTA). Howard County contracts separately with 1 Transit, Inc. to provide management
services for TMCM.

Fixed Route Bus Service Profile

. The RTA’s fixed route service extends north-south between Ellicott City and College Park and east-
west between Odenton - BWI Airport and Columbia.

° The primary transfer point for Howard County routes is a hub at the Mall in Columbia.

° The primary transfer points for regional routes are;
o Arundel Mills Mall,
o Laurel Towne Center
o The Mall in Columbia

° Other primary service areas include:
o Columbia's villages and village centers
o Industrial corridors of East Columbia
o US Route 1 corridor
o Route 40 corridor
o Odenton and Freetown
o MARC commuter rail stations and the BWI Airport corridor

. Fixed route service is provided on 8 routes, of which 7 operate exclusively in Howard County. RTA
has 15 routes overall.

° In 2017, all the fixed route service delivered approximately 150,000 hours of service and carried
1.44 million passenger trips.

. Fixed route service is provided with approximately 33 buses during peak periods and 27 buses in
off- peak.

Table 1 presents the service characteristics of Howard County’s fixed route public transit service in Howard
County. All routes serve Howard County exclusively, with the exception of the 501, which travels to
Arundel Mills Mall.



Table 1: Fixed Route Service Characteristics

Route Day Span Peak Headways Off-Peak Headways
Weekday 5:40am —11:10pm 30 min. 60 min.
Saturday 7:40am —10:10pm - 60 min.
401/Green: Columbia Mall —Clary’s Forest Sunday 9:00am —6:52pm - 60 min.
Weekday 6:00am —10:27pm 60 min. 60 min.
404/Orange: Columbia Mall - Saturday 7:27am —8:23pm - 60 min.
Kings Contrivance Shopping Center Sunday 9:00am —6:42pm - 60 min.
Weekday 6:00am —10:11pm 60 min. 60 min.
405/Yellow: Columbia Mall — North Chatham Saturday 7:45am —8:11pm - 120 min.
Weekday 5:35am —11:19pm 30 min. 30 min.
Saturday 7:37am —10:20pm - 60 min.
406/Red: Columbia Mall — Howard County Complex Sunday 9:10am —6:21pm - 120 min.
Weekday 5:30am —11:27pm 60 min. 60 min.
Saturday 8:00am —10:20pm - 60 min.
407/Brown: Columbia Mall —King Contrivance Shopping Center Sunday 9:05am — 6:48pm - 120 min.
Weekday 5:53am —10:17pm 60 min. 120 min.
408/Gold: Columbia Mall —MD Food Center Saturday 7:53am —10:17pm 120 min.
409/Purple: Towne Centre at Weekday 6:00am —9:55pm 60 min. 60 min.
Laurel — Elkridge Corners Shopping Center Saturday 9:00am —9:50pm 120 min.
Weekday 5:25am to 11:00pm 60 min.
Saturday 7:00am —11:00pm 60 min. 60 min.
501/Silver: Columbia Mall — Anne Arundels Mills Mall Sunday 9:00am —7:00pm 120 min.

Route maps and schedules are provided for reference in Appendix A.

Demand Response Service Profile

The RTA delivers Howard County’s demand response service to complement the fixed route service under
the RTA Mobility brand. This service includes both ADA and General Paratransit service modes.

o ADA service provides a curb-to-curb or Door-to-Door service within a three-quarter mile radius of
the fixed-route system for persons or individuals with disabilities who are unable to use/ride fixed
route transportation system

° General Paratransit provides a curb-to-curb service within Howard County. The service is offered to
Howard County residents based on age or a disability, and for specific trip purposes.

. ADA and General Paratransit demand response trips are provided with approximately 20 peak
period van-type vehicles and supplementary private taxi providers to accommodate excess demand.

. The demand response service delivered about 82,000 trips in fiscal year 2017.



SECTION 2: POLICY STATEMENT AND AUTHORITIES

Title VI Policy Statement

Howard County is committed to ensuring that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin,
as provided by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 (PL
100.259), be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity, whether those programs and activities are federally funded or
not.

The Howard County’s Title VI Manager is responsible for initiating and monitoring Title VI activities,
preparing required reports, and other responsibilities as required by Title 23 Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) Part 200, and Title 49 CFR Part 21.

CO:”Q Grabﬁ’\ July 23, 2018

Clive Graham, Administrator, Howard Date
County Office of Transportation

Authorities

Title VI of the 1964 Civil Rights Act provides that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of
race, color, national origin, or sex, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance (refer to 49
CFR Part 21). The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 broadened the scope of Title VI coverage by
expanding the definition of the terms “programs or activities” to include all programs or activities of Federal
Aid recipients, sub recipients, and contractors, whether such programs and activities are federally assisted or
not.

Additional authorities and citations include: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. Section
2000d); Federal Transit Laws, as amended (49 U.S.C. Chapter 53 et seq.); Uniform Relocation Assistance
and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended (42 U.S.C. 4601, et seq.); Department of
Justice regulation, 28 CFR part 42, Subpart F, “Coordination of Enforcement of Nondiscrimination in
Federally-Assisted Programs” (December 1, 1976, unless otherwise noted); U.S. DOT regulation, 49 CFR
part 21, “Nondiscrimination in Federally-Assisted Programs of the Department of Transportation—
Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964” (June 18, 1970, unless otherwise noted); Joint
FTA/Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) regulation, 23 CFR part 771, “Environmental Impact and
Related Procedures” (August 28, 1987); Joint FTA/FHWA regulation, 23 CFR part 450 and 49 CFR part 613,
“Planning Assistance and Standards,” (October 28, 1993, unless otherwise noted);

U.S. DOT Order 5610.2, “U.S. DOT Order on Environmental Justice to Address Environmental Justice in
Minority Populations and Low-Income Populations,” (April 15, 1997); U.S. DOT Policy Guidance
Concerning Recipients” Responsibilities to Limited English Proficient Persons, (December 14, 2005), and
Section 12 of FTA’s Master Agreement, FTA MA 13 (October 1, 2006).



SECTION 3: NONDISCRIMINATION ASSURANCES TO MARYLAND
TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION

In accordance with 49 CFR Section 21.7(a), every application for financial assistance from the Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) must be accompanied by an assurance that the applicant will carry out the program in
compliance with DOT’s Title VI regulations. This requirement is fulfilled when the Maryland Transit
Administration submits its annual certifications and assurances to FTA. MDOT MTA must collect Title VI
assurances from sub recipients prior to passing through FTA funds.

As part of the Certifications and Assurances submitted to MDOT MTA at the time of grant application and
award, Howard County submits a Nondiscrimination Assurance which addresses compliance with Title VI
as well as nondiscrimination in hiring (EEO) and contracting (DBE), and nondiscrimination on the basis of
disability (ADA).

In signing and submitting the assurance, Howard County, Maryland confirms to MDOT MTA its commitment
to nondiscrimination and compliance with federal and state requirements.



SECTION 4: PLAN APPROVAL DOCUMENT

I hereby acknowledge the receipt of the Howard County, Maryland Title VI Implementation Plan for 2018-
2020. | have reviewed and approve the Plan. | am committed to ensuring that no person is excluded from
participation in, or denied the benefits of Howard County transportation services on the basis of race, color,
or national origin, as protected by Title VI according to C 4702.1B Title VI requirements and guidelines for
Federal Transit Administration sub-recipients.

Will sign following public meeting

Signature of Authorizing Official Date
Clive Graham, Administrator
Howard County Office of Transportation

Placeholder for Multimodal Transportation Board endorsement

fd_ng_- * HOWARD-COUNTY- MULTIMODAL- TRANSPORTATION- BOARDﬂ
3430 Court-House:Drive- m-Ellicott- City," Maryland-21043- m-410-313-23501

-Ron-Hartman, Chair] Mﬂﬁ-&%ﬁ%‘]

v ~Jazon-CQuan,-Vice-Chair| TDD-41[)—313:331§%

l'[
Resolution-Regarding-q
Title'VI'Implementation-Plan,
September-25,-20189

|
At-the-September, - 2018 - Multimodal -Transportation-Board-(MTB)-meeting, -the-Board-adopted-the-
following resolution

In-accordance-with-County-Code-Section-21.503, -General powers-and-duties-of Multimodal-
Transportation-Board-the- MTB herebyv-endorses Fiscal - Year-2018-2020-Title-VI-Implementation Plan-
that-1s-designed to-ensure-that-federal transit-funds-are-used-1n-a-manner that 1s-nondiscriminatory-as-
required-under-Title-VI-ofthe-Civil Rights-Act-of-1964 -

The motion-passed-by-a-vote-of-4-to-0.-Voting-in-favor:

T
1
Clive-Graham -Executive-Secretary, -September-26,-20187
|




SECTION 5: ORGANIZATION AND TITLE VI PROGRAM
RESPONSIBILITIES

The Office of Transportation’s Planning Manager for Transit serves as the Title VI Manager. This manager
works under the supervision of the Authorizing Official - the Administrator of the Office of Transportation -
and is responsible for ensuring implementation of Howard County’s Title VI program. The manager’s specific
areas of responsibility are described below:

Overall Organization for Title VI

The Title VI Manager is responsible for coordinating the overall administration of the Title VI program,
plan, and assurances, including complaint handling, data collection and reporting, annual review and
updates, and internal education. These tasks will be assigned to Howard County staff and/or contractors and
supervised by the Title VI Manager.

Title VI Manager Responsibilities

The Title VI Manager is charged with the responsibility for implementing, monitoring, and ensuring
compliance with Title VI regulations. Title VI responsibilities are as follows:

o Process Title VI complaints received.

. Collect statistical data (race, color, or national origin) of participants in and beneficiaries of Office of
Transportation’s programs, (e.g., affected citizens, and impacted communities).

. Conduct annual Title V1 reviews of the Office to determine the effectiveness of program activities at
all levels.

. Conduct Title VI reviews of construction contractors, consultant contractors, suppliers, and other
recipients of federal-aid fund contracts administered through the agency.

° Conduct training programs on Title VI and other related statutes for staff.

° Prepare a yearly report of Title VI accomplishments and goals, as required.

° Develop Title VI information for dissemination to the public and, where appropriate, in languages
other than English.

. Identify and eliminate discrimination.

o Establish procedures for promptly resolving deficiency status and writing the remedial action

necessary, all within a period not to exceed 90 days.

General Title VI Responsibilities of the Agency

The Authorizing Official is responsible for substantiating that elements of the plan are appropriately
implemented and maintained, and for coordinating with those responsible for public outreach and
involvement and service planning and delivery.

1. Data Collection

To ensure that Title VI reporting requirements are met, Howard County will maintain:

. A database or log of Title VI complaints received. The investigation of and response to each
complaint is tracked within the database or log.



. A log of the public outreach and involvement activities undertaken to ensure that minority and low-
income people have opportunities to participate meaningfully into transit planning and service
provision.

2. Annual Report and Updates

As a sub-recipient of FTA funds, Howard County is required to submit a Quarterly Report Form to MDOT
MTA that documents any Title VI complaints received during the preceding quarter and for each year.
Howard County will also maintain and provide to MDOT MTA an annual basis, the log of public outreach
and involvement activities undertaken to ensure that minority and low-income people had meaningful
opportunity to participate in public outreach events.

Furthermore, Howard County will submit to MDOT MTA updates to any of the following items since the
previous submission, or a statement to the effect that these items have not been changed since the previous
submission, indicating date:

° A copy of any compliance review report for reviews conducted in the last three years, along with the
purpose or reason for the review, the name of the organization that performed the review, a summary
of findings and recommendations, and a report on the status or disposition of the findings and
recommendations

o Public Participation Plan (PPP)

. Language Assistance Plan (LAP)

o Procedures for tracking and investigating Title VI complaints

o A list of Title VI investigations, complaints or lawsuits filed with the agency since the last
submission

° A copy of the agency naotice to the public that it complies with Title VI and instructions on how to
file a discrimination complaint

o Minority representation on boards and committees.

3. Annual Review of Title VI Program

Each year, in preparing for the Annual Report and Updates, the Title VI Manager will review the agency’s
Title VI program to assure implementation of the Title VI plan. In addition, the Manager will review
agency operational guidelines and publications, including those for contractors, to verify that Title VI
language and provisions are incorporated, as appropriate.

4. Dissemination of Information Related to the Title VI Program

Information on the Title VI program will be disseminated to Howard County Office of Transportation staff,
contractors, as well as to the public, as described in the “public outreach and involvement “section of this
document. Dissemination will be in other languages when needed according to the LEP plan as well as
federal and State laws/regulations.



5. Resolution of Complaints

Any individual may exercise his or her right to file a complaint if that person believes that he, she, or any
other program beneficiaries have been subjected to unequal treatment or discrimination in the receipt of
benefits/services or prohibited by non-discrimination requirements. Howard County will report the
complaint to MDOT MTA within three business days (per MDOT MTA requirements), and make a
concerted effort to resolve complaints locally, using its Title VI Complaint Procedures. All Title VI
complaints and their resolution will be logged as described in Item No. 1: - Data Collection, and reported
annually (in addition to immediately) to MDOT MTA.

6. Written Policies and Procedures

Howard County’s Title VI policies and procedures are documented in this Plan. This Plan will be updated
periodically to incorporate changes and additional responsibilities that arise. During the Annual Title VI
Program Review (item 3 above), the Title VI Manager will assess whether an update is needed.

7. Internal Education

Howard County and its contractor’s employees involved in the delivery of public transit services will
receive training on Title VI policies and procedures upon hiring, promotion, and will also receive a training
update annually. This training will include requirements of Title VI, obligations under Title VI (LEP
requirements included), and required data that must be gathered and maintained.

In addition, training will be provided when any Title VI-related policies or procedures change (agency-wide
training), or when appropriate in resolving a complaint.

Implementation and oversight of Title VI training is the responsibility of the Office of Transportation’s
Planning Manager

8. Title VI clauses in Contracts
In all federal procurements requiring a written contract or purchase order, Howard County’s contracts and
purchase orders related to the delivery of public transit services will include appropriate non-discrimination

clauses. The Title VI Manager will also work the County’s contractors to ensure appropriate non-
discrimination clauses are included in their procurements.

10



SECTION 6: GENERAL REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

Title VI regulations require federal and state transit funding recipients to develop procedures, forms and
reports to comply with Title VI regulations. In this Plan these are referred to as “Requirements” and are
presented below.

Requirement to Provide a Title VI Public Notice

Title 49 CFR Section 21.9(d) requires recipients to provide information to the public regarding the
recipient’s obligations under DOT’s Title VI regulations and to apprise members of the public of the
protections against discrimination afforded to them by Title VI. At a minimum, Howard County and
Contractor will disseminate this information to the public by posting a Title VI notice on the County’s and
the RTA’s website and in public areas of the RTA’s office(s), including the reception desk and in federally-
funded vehicles.

The Howard County Notice to the Public is included below and in Appendix B together with a list of
locations where the notice is displayed. The Notice is also displayed on all transit vehicles owned by
Howard County and/or operating under the RTA brand as well as any Howard County owned facilities
and/or private sector facilities, or vehicles, leased by the Contractor(s) to deliver public transportation
services in Howard County.

Howard County, its transportation providers and contractors are committed to ensuring that no person is
excluded from participation in, or denied the benefits of its transportation services on the basis of race, color,
or national origin, as protected by Title VI in Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Circular 4702.1IB. If you
need further information or feel you are being denied participation in or being denied benefits of the transit
services provided by Howard County’s transportation contractor, Regional Transportation Agency (RTA), or
otherwise being discriminated against because of your race, color, national origin, gender/ age, or disability,
you may file a complaint up to 180 days from the date of the alleged incident.

To file a complaint or for additional information on Howard County’s nondiscrimination policies and proce-
dures contact:

Howard County Title VI Manager SaPRD SOuR,
Howard County Office of Transportation £ :
3430 Court House Drive

Ellicott City, MD 20143
transportation@howardcountymd.gov
410-313-4312 A

Y "4.

e e

Regquirement to Develop Title VI Complaint Procedures and Complaint Form

To comply with the reporting requirements established in 49 CFR Section 21.9(b), Howard County has
developed procedures for investigating and tracking Title VI complaints and has made these procedures
available to members of the public. Howard County has also developed a Title VI complaint form. Upon

11



adoption of this Plan, the form and procedure for filing a complaint will be available at the following
locations:

e Howard County Office of Transportation Website: www.howardcountymd.gov/Departments/County-
Administration/Transportation

o Howard County Office of Transportation Offices: 3430 Court House Drive, Ellicott City, MD 21043

e RTA Website: www.transitrta.com

o RTA Offices: 8510 Corridor Road, Suite 110 Savage, MD 20763

Any individual may exercise his or her right to file a complaint with Howard County if that person believes
that he or she have been subjected to unequal treatment or discrimination in the receipt of benefits or services.
Howard County will report the complaint to MDOT MTA within three business days (per MDOT MTA
requirements), and make a concerted effort to resolve complaints locally, using the agency’s
Nondiscrimination Complaint Procedures. All Title VI complaints and their resolution will be logged and
reported annually (in addition to immediately) to MDOT MTA.

A person may also file a complaint directly with the Federal Transit Administration, Office of Civil
Rights, Attention: Title VI Program Coordinator, East Building, 5" floor — TCR, 1200 New Jersey
Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20590.

A copy of the Howard County Complaint Form is included as Appendix C

Should any Title VI investigations be initiated by FTA or MDOT MTA, or any Title VI complaints are filed
against Howard County or contractors, Howard County will follow the following procedures.

Procedures

1. Any individual, group of individuals or entity that believes they have been subjected to discrimination
on the basis of race, color, or national origin may file a written complaint with the Howard County Title
VI Manager.

The complaint is to be filed in the following manner:

a. A formal complaint must be filed within 180 calendar days of the alleged occurrence.

b. The complaint should include:

o the complainant’s name, address, and contact information (such as., telephone number, email
address)

o the date(s) of the alleged act of discrimination (if multiple days, include the date when the
complainant(s) first became aware of the alleged discrimination and the date on which the
alleged discrimination was discontinued or the latest instance)

a description of the alleged act of discrimination

o the location(s) of the alleged act of discrimination (include vehicle number if appropriate)
an explanation of why the complainant believes the act to have been discriminatory on the basis
of race, color, or national origin

o if known, the names and/or job titles of those individuals perceived as parties in the incident

e contact information for any witnesses

o indication of any related complaint activity (i.e., was the complaint also submitted to MDOT
MTA or FTA?)

12



10.

11.

12.

c. The complaint shall be submitted to the Title VI Manager in person, via mail or email at:

Transit Planning Manager

Howard County Office of Transportation
3430 Court House Drive

Ellicott City, MD 20143
transportation@howardcountymd.gov

d. Inthe case where a complainant is unable or incapable of providing a written statement, a verbal
complaint of discrimination may be made to the Title VI Manager.

Upon receipt of the complaint, the Title VI Manager will immediately:

a. notify MDOT MTA (no later than 3 business days from receipt)
b. notify the Howard County Authorizing Official
C. ensure that the complaint is entered in the complaint database.

Within 3 business days of receipt of the complaint, the Title VI Manager will contact the complainant
by telephone to set up an interview.

The complainant will be informed that they have a right to have a witness or representative present
during the interview and can submit any documentation he/she perceives as relevant to his/her
complaint.

If MDOT MTA has assigned staff to assist with the investigation, the Title VI Manager will offer those
staff an opportunity to participate in the interview.

The alleged discriminatory service or program official will be given the opportunity to respond to all
aspects of the complainant's allegations.

The Title VI Manager will determine, based on relevancy or duplication of evidence, which witnesses
will be contacted and questioned.

The investigation may also include:

a. investigating contractor operating records, policies, or procedures

b. reviewing routes, schedules, and fare policies

C. reviewing operating policies and procedures

d. reviewing scheduling and dispatch records

e. observing behavior of the individual whose actions were cited in the complaint.

All steps taken and findings in the investigation will be documented in writing and included in the
complaint file.

The Title VI Manager will contact the complainant after the investigation (but prior to writing the final
report) and give the complainant an opportunity to give a rebuttal statement at the end of the
investigation process.

After the investigation and within 60 days of the interview with the complainant, the Title VI Manager,
will prepare a report that includes a narrative description of the incident, identification of persons
interviewed, findings, and recommendations for disposition. This report will be provided to the
Authorizing Official, MDOT MTA, and if appropriate Howard County’s legal counsel.

The Title VI Manager will send a letter to the complainant notifying them of the outcome of the
investigation. If the complaint was substantiated, the letter will indicate the course of action that will be

13


mailto:transportation@howardcountymd.gov

followed to correct the situation. If the complaint is determined to be unfounded, the letter will explain
the reasoning, and refer the complainant to MDOT MTA in the event the complainant wishes to appeal
the determination. This letter will be copied to MDOT MTA.

13. A complaint may also be dismissed for the following reasons:
a. the complainant requests the withdrawal of the complaint
b. an interview cannot be scheduled with the complainant after reasonable attempts

c. The complainant fails to respond to repeated requests for additional information needed to process
the complaint

Requirements related to Transportation-Related Title VI Investigations, Complaints, and Lawsuits

Federal regulations state:

“All recipients shall prepare and maintain a list of any of the following that allege discrimination on the basis
of race, color, or national origin:

e Active investigations conducted by FTA and entities other than FTA;
e Lawsuits; and
e Complaints naming the recipient”

This list shall include the date that the transportation-related Title VI investigation, lawsuit, or complaint was
filed; a summary of the allegation(s); the status of the investigation, lawsuit, or complaint; and actions taken
by the recipient in response, or final findings related to the investigation, lawsuit, or complaint. This list shall
be included in the Title VI Program submitted to MDOT MTA every three years and information shall be
provided to MDOT MTA quarterly and annually.

No Title VI complaints were filed against Howard County and/or its contractors in relation to the delivery
of public transit services in 2015, 2016, or 2017.

In 2017 a Title VI complaint was alleged, but the investigation concluded the complaint did meet the
criteria for a Title VI complaint. The complaint alleged racial bias. A video of the incident was pulled,
RTA managers met with the operator, a long-time employee, who received retraining. RTA followed up
with the client to apologize and let them know what action had been taken, and the complaint was closed.
The operator involved has since been terminated from the agency, due to this and other issues.

Appendix D is a sample of Howard County’s Investigations/Lawsuits/Complaint Log and includes the log
with information on the complaint summarized above.

Requirement to Provide Public Outreach and Involvement Activities

FTA regulations and guidelines require development and implementation of a plan to provide public
outreach and involvement activities. This plan is known as a Public Participation Plan (PPP). A PPP is a
guide for ongoing public participation endeavors. Its purpose is to ensure that Howard County utilizes
effective means of providing information and receiving public input on transportation decisions from low
income, minority and Limited English Proficient (LEP) populations, as required by Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 and its implementing regulations. The regulations also call for transit providers to take
reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to programs and activities. This means

14



that public participation opportunities, normally provided in English, should be accessible to persons who
have a limited ability to speak, read, write, or understand English.

Howard County has developed its PPP to ensure access to information, programs and activities and the
decision-making process based on:

o Demographic analysis of the populations affected by the program, and/or service under
consideration

. Survey information and feedback from riders on their preferences on how they receive information
about public transportation

° An assessment of the resources available needed to implement the plan

Appendix E includes the Public Participation Plan. Appendix F includes a comprehensive list of public
outreach efforts, including those related to fare and route changes in 2018 and the development of the
Transportation Development Plan.

Requirement to Provide Access for Limited English Proficient Persons

Limited English Proficiency (LEP) is a term used to define any individual not proficient in the use of the
English language. The establishment and operation of an LEP program meets objectives set forth in Title VI
of the Civil Rights Act and Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited
English Proficiency. This Executive Order requires federal agencies receiving financial assistance to
address the needs of non-English speaking persons. The Executive Order also establishes compliance
standards to ensure that the programs and activities that are provided by a transportation provider in English
are accessible to LEP communities. This includes providing meaningful access to individuals who are
limited in their use of English.

Howard County, Maryland has procedures and methods in place to assist non-English speaking persons in
accessing information and services, but the County does not currently have a countywide LEP Language
Assistance Plan (LAP).

The Office of Transportation has developed a LAP plan addressing the delivery of information for public
transportation services. The plan was developed using the four-factor analysis methodology recommended
by the FTA, which allowed the Office to determine:

° the number LEP persons served by public transit which language groups are large enough to warrant
services

° which aspects of the transit system are most important to LEP populations

o what information is critical to deliver those services

° resources needed to provide the information in the applicable languages

The analysis found that;

Spanish, Korean and Chinese populations meet the criteria to warrant services

. LEP populations use transit to access employment at rates higher than would be expected based on
their share of the population alone
o The critical component in providing transit services to LEP persons is ensuring that fare, schedule,

delay and safety information is communicated

15



. Howard County, and its contractor have the resources to translate the critical information that
communicate fare, schedule, delay and safety information

Please see Appendix G for the analysis and the Language Assistance Plan.

Minority Representation on Planning and Advisory Bodies

Title 49 CFR Section 21.5(b)(1)(vii) states that a recipient may not, on the grounds of race, color, or
national origin, “deny a person the opportunity to participate as a member of a planning, advisory, or
similar body which is an integral part of the program.”

Howard County has four transit-related, planning and advisory bodies. The county selects members to
serve on these bodies.

. The Multimodal Transportation Board advises the Howard County Executive, the Howard County
Council, and the Office of Transportation. Its members are nominated by the County Executive and
confirmed by the County Council

. The Transit and Pedestrian Advisory Group advises the Office of Transportation. Its members
include County Council appointees, representatives of various Howard County agencies and
organizations, and members of the public.

. The RTA Commission advises Howard, Anne Arundel, Prince George’s and the City of Laurel
regarding the RTA. Its members are appointed by those jurisdictions (2 each).

° The Riders Advisory Council (RAC) advises the RTA Commission and Howard, Anne Arundel,
Prince George’s and the City of Laurel regarding service provided by the RTA. Its members are
appointed by the jurisdictions. The RAC is currently in formation

A breakdown of the board makeups is provided in Appendix H.

16



SECTION 7: REQUIREMENTS OF TRANSIT PROVIDERS

Regquirements and Guidelines for Fixed Route Transit Providers

The following requirements apply to all providers of fixed route public transportation (also referred to as
transit providers) that receive Federal financial assistance, inclusive of States, local and regional entities,
and public and private entities.

Transit providers that are sub recipients must submit the information to their primary recipient (the entity
from whom they directly receive transit funds) every three years on a schedule determined by the primary
recipient. The requirements are scaled based on the size of the fixed route transit provider.

Service Standards and Policies

Service Standards

Vehicle load, Vehicle headway, On-time performance, Service availability
Service Policies

Transit amenities, Vehicle assignment

Howard County is required to plan and deliver transportation services in an equitable manner. This means
the distribution of service levels and quality is to be equitable between minority and low-income
populations and the overall population. The County has reviewed its services and policies to ensure that
those services and benefits are provided in an equitable manner to all persons and will ensure the service
standards articulated in this plan are adhered to in the delivery of public transit service by Howard County’s
contractor.

Service Standards

Howard County has standards, practices and policies that address how services are distributed across the
transit system service area to ensure that that distribution affords users equitable access to these services. As
shown in the following maps public transit service provided in Howard County is primarily located in the
eastern portion of the County along the Route 29 and 1-95 corridors, and in the Columbia and Ellicott City
areas. For the most part, these are the portions of the County with the highest percentages of low income
and minority residents. Howard County’s general paratransit service is available countywide, without
regard for race, color or national origin. Please see Appendix | for larger maps.

Minority Population

Population Below Poverty Line
Bl County Maan (30.9%) s (5.18%)

Bal

30.01% - 50%

S0.01% - G0%
P coots - 7o
I o015 - 80%

B Aoove 80%

17



The Office of Transportation affirms that its services are provided equitably to all persons in the service
area, regardless of race, color or national origin.

° Vehicle load -Vehicle load is expressed ratio of passenger to the total number of seats on a vehicle at
its maximum load point. The maximum standard for maximum vehicle load is 120% of vehicle
capacity.

. Vehicle headway-Vehicle headway is the amount of time between two vehicles traveling in the same

direction on a given route. A shorter headway corresponds to more frequent service. The standard
for vehicle headways is one hour on weekdays and two hours on weekends; all of services meet
these standard on the days they operate, while some routes operate on 30 minute headways at peak
times.

. On-time performance -On-time performance is a measure of runs completed as scheduled. The
standard for on-time performance is 5 minutes late or one minute ahead; Howard County’s services
sometimes do not meet this standard, but they are getting more reliable as the quality of the fleet
improves.

. Service availability - Service availability is a general measure of the distribution of routes within a
transit provider’s service area or the span of service. Howard County does not have standard for this
measure.

Service and Operating Policies

Howard County has service and operating policies to ensure that operational practices do not result in
discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin.

. Distribution and Siting of Transit Amenities -Transit amenities refer to items of comfort,
convenience, and safety that are available to the general riding public: bus stops, bus shelters,
seating, information signs, Intelligent Transportation Systems, and waste receptacles. Howard
County makes efforts to ensure the equitable distribution of transit amenities across the system.
Amenities are sited based on a combination of considerations: ridership; safety; ADA compliance;
proximity to land and consideration of adjacent land uses such as senior centers or social service
agencies.

The two maps below show the distribution of bus stops in the County, demonstrating that they are in
the portions of the County with the highest percentages of low income and minority residents. Please
see Appendix H for larger maps

Below County Mean (39.9%)
39.91% - 50% i

50.01%-60%
("I 60.01% - 0%
I 70.01% - 80%
4- Above 80%

Howard County Bus Shefiers
 Howard County Bus Stops

©  Howard County Bus Stops with Benches
Miles

K Below County Mean (5.18%)
519%-10% |

10.01% - 15%
("l 15.01% - 20%
Il 2001% - 25%
4- Above 25%

Howard County Bus Sheflers

& Howard County Bus Stops

©  Howard County Bus Stops with Benches
Miles

- —— -———
012 3 45 012 3 45
A ] 1 l

18



. Vehicle assignment - VVehicle assignment refers to the process by which transit vehicles are placed
into service and on routes throughout the system. The RTA assigns vehicles to ensure equitable
treatment of minority and low-income populations. Vehicles are assigned to service types (fixed-
route, demand-response, or a hybrid type) and ridership demand patterns (routes with greater
numbers of passengers need vehicles with larger capacities). For each type of assignment, newer
vehicles are rotated to ensure that no single route or service always has the same vehicle. The
Contractor’s operations manager reviews vehicle assignments monthly to ensure that vehicles are
indeed being rotated and that no single route or service always has only older or newer vehicles.

Please see Appendix H for a sample of pull out sheets from three random days in calendar year 2017 along
with bus inventory as of 7/2/18.

Monitoring Title VI Complaints

As part of the complaint handling procedure, the Title VI Manager investigates possible inequities in
service delivery for the route(s) or service(s) about which the complaint was filed. Depending on the nature
of the complaint, the review examines span of service (days and hours), frequency, routing directness,
interconnectivity with other routes and/or fare policy. If inequities are discovered during this review,
options for reducing the disparity are explored, and service or fare changes are planned if needed.

In addition to the investigation following an individual complaint, the Title VI Manager periodically
reviews all complaints received to determine if there may be a pattern. At a minimum, this review is
conducted as part of preparing the annual grant application (ATP) for submission to MDOT MTA.

Fare and Service Changes

Howard County follows its adopted written policy for the public comment process for major service
reductions and fare increases and ensures its contractors follow this policy. With each proposed service or
fare change, Howard County considers the relative impacts on, and benefits to, minority and low-income
populations, including LEP populations. All planning efforts for changes to existing services or fares, as
well as new services, have a goal of providing equitable service.

Please see Appendix F for the full policy and the analyses conducted for fare and route changes in 2018.

19



US 1 Safety Evaluation

CHRIS EATOUGH

BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN COORDINATOR
HOWARD COUNTY OFFICE OF TRANSPORTATION

SEPTEMBER 25, 2018

Howard County

OFFICE OF TRANSPORTATION




Status

0

US 1 Safety Evaluation Draft Final Report Posted at:
www.howardcountymd.gov/USl1Safety

Public Meetings:

Thursday September 27, 7pm
Savage Fire Station Community Room,
8521 Corridor Road, Savage MD 20763

Thursday October 11, 7pm
Elkridge Branch Library Hockley Room,
6540 Washington Boulevard, Elkridge MD



http://www.howardcountymd.gov/US1Safety

Why?

Pedestrian and Bicycle Crash Severity

Severity 2011|2012 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 |Total

No Injury 8 8 9 4 [+ 12 | 47

Passible Injury | 22 25 23 10 9 25 | 114

Injury A0 41 39 31 44 33 | 233

Severe Injury | 14 2 18 16 8 16 | 74
’_-_~

Fatal o | 1|2 2 (3 9V 17

-
Total 84 7 91 63 70N 100 | 485

8 of these 12 were in the US 1 corridor




US 1in Howard County
Quick Facts

Corridor Length: 10.9 Miles from Elkridge to North Laurel

Sidewalks: 6.4 Miles of Sidewalk
» 0.9 miles of roadway with sidewalk on both sides
> 4.6 miles of roadway with sidewalk on one side
» 6.0 miles of roadway with no sidewalks

Crosswalks: 8 Marked Crosswalks across US 1
Bus Stops: 31 RTA, 14 MTA, 2 shared RTA/MTA
> 11 RTA stops and 10 MTA stops have no sidewalk access

> 24 RTA stops, 8 MTA stops, and both shared stops are
more than 500 feet from a crosswalk across US 1

Bike Lanes: 0.4 miles

Posted Speed Limits: 35 MPH to 50 MPH
Busiest Segment for Motor Vehicles:
Whiskey Bottom Road to MD 32 (41,200 veh/day)

Least Busy Segment for Motor Vehicles:
Old Washington Road to the Patapsco River (23,840 veh/day)

2016 Crash History: 257 total crashes
> 161 Property Damage Crashes
» 92 Injury Crashes (3 pedestrian crashes, 1 bike crash)
» 4 Fatal Crashes (4 pedestrian crashes with 5 fatalities)



Presenter
Presentation Notes
37 ped struck 2012 to 2016


Apna Baza
Brite Spa
Boulevard Vi
Super Pa
Pizza Prime
Laundrom




=

Clothes £l
&shoes |




US 1 Safety Evaluation on

Bicyclist and Pedestrian Safety

Pedestrian Collisions 2012-2016

Pedestrian Collisions

P Dense

Sparse

N
Data Souros: Howard County
Police Depariment [LEADS
database, 2012-2016.




US1S

afety Evaluation Focus Areas

Focus Area 1: City of Laurel/Howard County Line to Whiskey Bottom Rd
Focus Area 2: Guilford Rd to Patuxent Range Rd

Focus Area 3: Crestmount Rd/Assateague Dr to Cemetery Ln

Focus Area 4: Greenfield Rd to Levering Ave

US 1 (Washington Boulevard/North Second Street)

0 0.5 1 2 3 4

cc—:_ Miles




US 1 Safety Evaluation
www.howardcountymd.gov/US1Safety

Chris Eatough
Bicycle and Pedestrian Coordinator
Howard County Office of Transportation
ceatough@howardcountymd.gov



http://www.howardcountymd.gov/US1Safety
mailto:ceatough@howardcountymd.gov

	AGENDA
	MTB Minutes 7-24-18.pdf
	MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION BOARD MINUTES

	Howard County FY 18-20 Title VI Plan Update Draft 7-25-18 with Bookmarks 9-25-18.pdf
	SECTION 1:
	SECTION 2:
	SECTION 3:
	SECTION 4:
	SECTION 5:
	SECTION 6:
	SECTION 7:

	US 1 Safety Eval short presentation, 9.25.18.pdf
	US 1 Safety Evaluation
	Status
	Why?
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Resources

	PBT near Old Guilford Road.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2


